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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 10:43 am
To: Hui Ting Tang; SUR; Admin A; admin-d
Cc: Corene Chong
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: TK.RA.GBG4896U; Your insured veh: XE6352J (III); DOA: 06/07/2023 - PRI notice

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GBG4896U and let us have your report urgently. 
 
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.  
 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Bhuvaneswari 
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street  #04/#05 IOB Building  
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231   
 

 
 

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 3:44 PM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: TK.RA.GBG4896U; Your insured veh: XE6352J (III); DOA: 06/07/2023 - PRI notice 
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Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
1.         We refer to your email attached below. 
  
2.         We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert. 
  
3.         Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  

Venue:              RC AUTO 
Address:           160 Sin Ming Drive 

#06-20 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Contact:           Mr. Tan (9761 9383)  

  
4.         Please liaise with the above workshop directly. 
                       
Thank You.                                                      
  
Regards 
Huiting  
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006 
CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and 
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 
  

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 3:22 PM 
To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
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Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: TK.RA.GBG4896U; Your insured veh: XE6352J (III); DOA: 06/07/2023 - PRI notice 
  
Dear Sir / Mdm,  
  
We acknowledge receipt of your email. 
  
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:  
  

 Autoprobe Consultants 
 VP Appraisal 
 Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd 
 LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 Priority Services 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  
Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above list. 
  
Logan 
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00, Singapore 048580 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 302 

 
  

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:20 AM 
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
  

1. As requested, please find attached our client’s GIA Report for your kind attention. 
  

2. Kindly let us have your list of surveyors as soon as possible.  
                       
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
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: TK.RA.GBG4896U; Your insured veh: XE6352J (III); DOA: 06/07/2023 - PRI notice 
  
Hi Huiting,  
  
Kindly take note that our insured has yet to lodge GIA.  
  
Please do let us have your client’s GIA before we are able to arrange for survey.  
  
Thank you.  
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
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:27 AM 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: TK.RA.GBG4896U; Your insured veh: XE6352J (III); DOA: 06/07/2023 - PRI notice 
Importance: High 
  
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
VERY URGENT  
  
Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION  
CLAIMANT: PRESTIGE CARS & RENTAL SERVICES PTE LTD 
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 6 JULY 2023 AT 06:35 HRS ALONG 206A PUNGGOL PLACE INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. GBG4896U & XE6352J & SMX3753K 
  
We are instructed by PRESTIGE CARS & RENTAL SERVICES PTE LTD to notify you of a road accident on 6 JULY 2023 at about 06:35 hrs along 206A 
PUNGGOL PLACE involving our client’s vehicle registration number GBG4896U and vehicle registration number XE6352J driven by your insured at the material 
time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days (excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair 
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to 
you. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  
  

Venue:              RC AUTO 
Address:           160 Sin Ming Drive 
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#06-20 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 

Contact:            Mr. Tan (9761 9383) 
  

Please revert accordingly.  
  
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
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be 
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete 
and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the 
purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent 
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential 
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice 
and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research 
memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or 
expressed in this message.”  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be 
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited 



7

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


